

SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 16TH JANUARY 2018

Present: Councillor Mr Duckitt, Councillor Mr Lee & Councillor Mrs Lifsey
Clerk Ms Halsall

In Attendance Councillor Mr Gilliver (DMBC)
Residents from the village (5)

Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Councillor Mr Gilliver reported on the current planning application on Chapel Lane. Reporting that the Parish Council had done as much as they can regard the planning objections raised by the majority of the residents. A letter had been received by DMBC and this was currently being looked into and Councillor Mr Gilliver advised no more discussions should be taken place at this time.

Fly Tipping was reported on Ings Lane

North Lane development at 'Granby House' nothing had been reported for planning but large machinery has been working there.

Pot Holes on Rudgate Lane going out of Sykehouse
Pot Holes – Thompson House/Ivy House Farm at Wormley Hill

Dog Fouling on Chapel lane grass verge

Post Box stolen on Broad Lane/Kirk lane Junction

Chairman's opening remarks and Declarations of interest

1. Apologies of absence

Councillor Mr Fox
Councillor Mr Thompson

2. Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 5th December 2017

RESOLVED that the minutes were approved

3. Matters arising from the minutes

Street lighting requested on Broad Lane has been rejected by DMBC due to the cost & location
RESOLVED to keep on with this requested

The gate and surface to the play area. Cost of £500
RESOLVED to contact DMBC to go ahead with repairs.

The dangerous branch on the ash tree at 7 Chapel Lane. Power will need to be disconnected for this work. – Still not completed

Danum Drainage is still ongoing with regards to the drain maintenance.

SIGNED.......... DATE.....13/3/18.....

SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

Old Cars dumped on Chapel Lane. Looks unsightly – Councillor Mr Thompson reported he will talk to the owners. As yet not removed

A Crack in the road on Marshall Lane was reported. The road is slipping away into the dyke on the cross roads of Eskholme & Kirk Lane.

Councillor Mr Duckitt reported on Pinchoen Green, side of the road has a steep drop off. This section needs stone filling in to avoid any accidents.

Data protection 25th May 2018 - waiting from DMBC response on the new policy

4. Planning

17/02927/FUL Mr Michael Midgley – Conversion of Barn to Office use. Plum Tree Farm, Wormley Hill Lane, Sykehouse. No objections received

17/03035/OUT Mr Metcalfe – Chapel Lane, outline planning for 1 residential property and access. Objections have been sent in. Nothing else to report.

5. Financial Matters

000488 £716.55 - J Halsall – Clerk Salary Jan, Feb & March

000489 £158.80 - HMR&C – Clerk PAYE Jan, Feb & March

RESOLVED that the accounts payable be approved and the cheques signed.

Bank Statements to be signed at the next meeting.

Transparency funding last applications due

RESOLVED to apply for funding for laptop & Printer

6 & 7. Correspondence

All correspondence and emails circulated.

8. Projects

Speed cameras are being looked into. Parish council are happy to purchase 2.

One at either end of the village. More info to be gathered before purchased.

9. Website

All up to date. Clerk to ask for number of views and hits and also put a picture of the flag on the website.

10. 'Battles Over' WW1

November 2018 – Details to be arranged, ideas needed for the next meeting

11. Any Other Business

None.

12. Date & Time of next meetings

Dates for the next meeting at the Village Hall commencing at 7pm

Tuesday 13th March 2018

Tuesday 17th April 2018

Tuesday 22nd May 2018 - AGM

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.15pm.

SIGNED.......... DATE 13/3/18.....